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Mobile Satellite Ventures LP e
March 10, 2006
Via Hand Delivery .
Marlene Dortch HECEIVED
Secretary = :
Federal Communications Commission MAR 1 0 2006
445 12" Street, SW _ = :
; Faderal Communicat Co il
Washington, DC 20554 e o
RE: Mobile Satellite Ventures Subsidiary LLC Rececived
Application for Modification of License to R Lr
Operate an Ancillary Terrestrial Component MAR 1 3 /006

File No. SAT-MOD-20051104-00212
File No. SAT-MOD-20051104-00211
File No. SES-MOD-20051110-01561
File No. SES-MOD-20051104-02556

Policy Bre:
International BL. .ou

Dear Ms. Dortch:

I am writing to inform you that Mobile Satellite Ventures Subsidiary LLC ("MSV™) is
currently in discussions with the Executive Branch on a technical issue concerning the above-
referenced modification application. MSV believes these discussions will be concluded in the
near future, and we will keep you apprised of their progress.

Please let me know if there is any additional information you require. Thank you for
your kind consideration in this matter.

Sincerely,

”‘
Randy g Sega:

cc: Mr. Karl Nebbia, NTIA
Mr. Julius Knapp, FCC
Mr. Roderick Porter, FCC
Mr. Robert Nelson, FCC

Diane Cornell
John Janka




